
From: etcemi [etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2002 11:01 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: RADIO SHACK CORPORATION, FCC ID:AAO1501214, Assessment
no:AN01T1723

Dear Mike,

Thanks for your review. Please find my explanation below:

Question #1: Page 7 of test report which indicated 15.249 test procedures
and requirement.  This subject device is a TV interface devic under Part 15
Subpart B of FCC rule.  Please make a necessary correction.
ANS.: Sorry for the omission. Attached please find the corrected page.

Question #2: There is no test data provided for antenna transfer switch
measurement.  Please provide it.
ANS.: Sorry for our omission, this should be the format tansfer error.
Please check attached page for this data.

Question #3: There is no test data provided for output signal level
measurement as required by 15.115(b)(1).  Please provide it.
ANS.: Please check page 17 of  our test report, there is indeed the data for
output signal level.

If you have any further questions, please kindly infrom us.

Regards,

K. C. Chen
ETC/EMC Department II

> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2001 12:48 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: RADIO SHACK CORPORATION, FCC ID:AAO1501214, Assessment
> no:AN01T1723
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: Page 7 of test report which indicated 15.249 test procedures
> and requirement.  This subject device is a TV interface devic under Part
15
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
>
> Best Regards



>
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


